

APMHA Minutes

Monday Mar 03, 2025 - 6:30pm

Pakenham, ON

Voting Members

_	-
Scott Robillard	Present
Rob Baron	Regrets
Iain Thomson (Chris	Present
Benson)	
Mike Guthrie	Present
Ben Nyveld	Present
Julie Robillard	Regrets
Kristen Drynan	Present
Vacant	n/a
Lauren Baron	Present
Angie Ferguson	Present
Nicole Lane	Present
J-F Meloche	Present
Coady Lowry	Present
Brad Colbourne	Present
Pete Shaughnessy	Regrets
	Rob Baron Iain Thomson (Chris Benson) Mike Guthrie Ben Nyveld Julie Robillard Kristen Drynan Vacant Lauren Baron Angie Ferguson Nicole Lane J-F Meloche Coady Lowry Brad Colbourne

Non-Voting Members (Level Convenors)

1011 10111 B 11011 1011 1011 1011 1011			
U9 Convenor	Elizabeth Blonde	Present	
U11 & U13 Convenor	Jessica Donaldson	Regrets	
U15 & U18 Convenor	Patricia Fergusson	Present	

Meeting called to Order: 6:35pm

Approval of January minutes - JF Meloche, Mike Guthrie



Scott Robillard President	Nothing to report
Chris Benson/Iain Thomson Director of Discipline & Risk Management	Nothing to report
Rob Baron Director of House Programs	 Feedback from the U11 tournament: have someone review the schedule before sending it to teams to avoid errors.
J-F Meloche Director of Ice	 All ice times have been posted until March 22nd. The ice comes out on the 23rd and that day will be saved for any team needing it for playoffs. If teams play until the end of March "home" ice will be purchased at a different arena in the area.
Mike Guthrie Director of Coaching	Nothing to report
Ben Nyveld Director of Equipment	 Collection of equipment crates (pucks, pylons, first aid kits) will occur at the banquet. BN & JFM will work to send an email out to all coaches requesting the return of this then. If the banquet is not a good option for some, we will work to make alternate arrangements. Ideally, teams will return game jersey's at the banquet. Name bars are to be removed. KD to provide BN with additional socks she had to be put in storage.
Julie Robillard Director of Registration	Nothing to report
Lauren Baron Director of Communications/Webmaster	 Banquet and AGM are booked. Banquet will be on March 30th in Pakenham. (U9-U13 from 11-12:30 & U15-U18 1:00-2:30) AGM has been booked at the Almonte Curling Club for Thursday April 24th.



	 Google forms have been sent to teams for all award nominations. All nominations are due to SR by March 15th. U18A and U18B1 have received the information regarding the Jamie Raycroft bursary to pass along to their graduating players. Submissions are due to SR by March 15th, and the executive will vote on who they think should receive the award. LB has worked with SR and MG to add a new bylaw for coaching receipts. It will be sent to members before the AGM. All executive positions that are available for next season will be posted in the next week.
Vacant	vacant
Referee in Chief	
Angie Ferguson	HEO should be sending a cheque for the coaching
Director of Finance	clinic, otherwise accounts are up to date.
Nicole Lane	Nothing to report
Director of Tournaments	
Kristen Drynan	Balloons and tablecloths
Director of Community Engagements	Candy jar, best dressed, best flow awards will be awarded to make the banguet fun
	awarded to make the banquet funpizza and drinks
	 LB will reach out to managers to have teams RSVP for
	the banquet. 1 parent per player
Coady Lowry	Nothing to report
Director of U7	
Brad Colbourne	AGM set for April 29th
MTK Representative	 48 Thunder kids in MTK this season
	• 17 imports
	• 71 CP kids in MTK season
Peter Shaughnessy	S7 had their banquet last weekend at the Almonte
Silver Seven Representative	Civitan Hall
	 Coaching applications are open for next season
Adjournment	Motion to adjourn: 7:55pm Angie Ferguson & Kristen Drynan



Next meeting: TBD